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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:17 AM

To: Accord Claims(AV)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SME7631C DOA:19.5.2023 Own Damage Claim ECICS *** LKK REF: 

CS/ICS23005429/Rny3

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SME 7631C (Excess $0/-). 

 

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  

  

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 

completion of the repair. 

  

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:12 AM 

To: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SME7631C DOA:19.5.2023 Own Damage Claim ECICS *** LKK REF: CS/ICS23005429/Rny3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

  

Hi HY, 

  

Kindly assist. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 



2

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:02 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SME7631C DOA:19.5.2023 Own Damage Claim ECICS 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Kindly advise authorize repair given? 

 

Thank you. 

  

 

Kind regards, 
Celia Lai    

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3 

#01-80  

Singapore 159723 

 
Mobile: (65) 9274 0999 
Tel     : (65) 6271 7433 
Fax    : (65) 6274 5715 

 

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, 
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your 
system. Thank you. 

 


